Mayville,N. ¥,October 1 2th,1908.

Monday 8&,m.
Robert C, CLawrf,Pres. etc,
| Yestern Union Telegreaph Compeny,
New Yavrk City.
Dear 3iv:
1 havs your favor of the 10th inst relative to ths non-4eli:=-
ery of a telegran st by e to my daugh-t?r- November 13th,130%.

Dagnite the report of the Postal Company, the messege has never
veen dsliveved hecs. I was myself in tne house at the time 5iven of
its dellvery end xno¥ versonally thal it was not delivered el thev by
;messenger or by telsphone then or at any fature time.

Though your control of the message a8 you say ceased at; Westf:.el/

I cemnot agree that your vesponsidility for its non~delivery ceasedp

at thet woint, Having received the messags you vare resuonsrole t‘or
it until the persan to Them 1L ¥as addressed veceipted for 11; wiless
possibly 1 was infomed that such would be the case when I de).ivered
md paid for the messag,e to youvr agent, Hotning of the kind V&S said

to me but on the contrary 1 was assured that it would ve aelivereﬁ _

within & hour, uo thing oveing said about Yegtfield being the end of

b

your control over it or emythins to :mdmate there vas eny doubt of
its non-delivery at onca. I &y b€ m ervor in this, but 1 still holei;
the Testarn Union Telegranh Comp&ny responei‘ole for the effects of’ itﬁ
the non-delivery of the message and for the cost of itv |

I &aa,Sir,

Very tmwyou’-l‘ﬁ '






